AGENDA

BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY REGULAR SESSION

TUESDAY, JULY 18, 2023
AT 6:00 P.M.

MCCLOSKEY CONFERENCE ROOM, ROOM 135

BLOOMINGTON CITY HALL
401 N MORTON STREET
BLOOMINGTON, IN 47404

CALL TO ORDER
CERTIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. June 20, 2023 — Regular Session

VERBAL CERTIFICATION OF PAYROLL 6/16, 6/30

POLICE DEPARTMENT BUSINESS

Report on Monthly Statistics and Training
General Business

Purchases: Expenditures/Procurements
Personnel Issues

CIRT/ARV Deployment Report

oo ow

FIRE DEPARTMENT BUSINESS

Report on Monthly Statistics and Training,
Letters of Appreciation and Commendation
General Business

Purchases: Expenditures/Procurements
Personnel Issues

o0 o

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS (limited to 3 minutes per person)

10. ADJOURNMENT

Pg.

1



Board of Public Safety Meeting Minutes 06/20/2023 Page 1

BLOOMINGTON BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY

The Bloomington Board of Public Safety held a Regular Session on Tuesday, June 20, 2023, at 6:00
p.m., in the McCloskey Room, Room 135, City of Bloomington located at 401 N. Morton Street,
Bloomington, Indiana.

CALL TO ORDER

Board President Kim Gray called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Board Members Rachel Guglielmo,
Natalia Galvan, and Isak Asare Nti were present.

Board Member Shruti Rana was not present.

Also in attendance were Deputy Mayor Mary Catherine Carmichael, Board Secretary Ashley Sparks,
Fire Chief Jason Moore, Fire Deputy Chief Jayme Washel, Fire Assistant Chief Tania Daffron, Police
Chief Michael Diekhoff, Police Captain Myrick Williams, Police Captain Ryan Pedigo, Police Deputy
Chief Scott Oldham and Assistant City Attorney Christopher Wheeler (ZOOM). Members of the Public,
including Fire Captain Max Litwin and Firefighter 1 Class Josh Blackwell were also present. See sign-
in sheet for full list of attendees. '

CERTIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

Board President Kim Gray certified the executive session held earlier that evening.

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES

Board Member Isak Nti Asare moved to approve the meeting minutes from the May 16, 2023, regular
session. Board Member Natalia Galvan seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously by roll
call vote, 4-0.

VERBAL CERTIFICATION OF PAYROLL

Police Chief Michael Diekhoff and Fire Chief Jason Moore both affirmed the payroll claims for May 21,
May 19, and June 2, all in the year of 2023.

POLICE DEPARTMENT BUSINESS

Report on Monthly Statistics, Training and Incident Reports:

Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham presented the monthly statistics and training. Board Member Natalia
Galvan commented on the consistency between the statistics and the cycle that has been developing.
Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham answered.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare asked about reasons for the rise in crime. Police Deputy Chief Scott
Oldham answered.



Board of Public Safety Meeting Minutes 06/20/2023 Page 2

Board Member Rachel Gugliclmo asked if the suspect from the reported armed robbery had been
identified. Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham answered.

Board Member Rachel Guglielmo asked about the armed robbery and the shooting from the prior day in
regards to available resources in tracking the origination point of the weapon’s seller. Police Deputy

Chief Scott Oldham answered.

Board Member Rachel Guglielmo asked if there was a penalty for the seller of the gun if it is used in a
crime. Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham answered.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare asked for clarification on statistics. Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham
answered.

Letters of Appreciation and Commendation:

Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham spoke on one Letter of Appreciation.

Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham spoke on the nomination of several officers for the Mental Health
Champions Award.

Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham spoke on the award presented to Sergeant Amy Romoser. Board
Member Isak Nti Asare commended Sergeant Romoser on her accomplishments.

General Business:

Police Chief Michael Diekhoff passed out taser report and presented on the contents. Board President
Kim Gray asked if there are current policies surrounding the use of tasers. Police Chief Michael
Diekhoff answered.

Police Chief Michael Diekhoff requested the board review the policies and provide timely feedback on
implementing tasers in the department. Board Member Isak Nti Asare asked if the provided policy was
the same as the policy implemented months ago. Police Chief Michael Diekhoff answered.

Board President Kim Gray asked when the policy is desired to be put in place. Police Chief Michael
Diekhoff answered.

Board Member Natalia Galvan requested confirmation that the requested feedback on the taser policies
should be submitted by July. Police Chief Michael Diekhoff answered.

Board President Kim Gray asked what the impetus was for this taser policy. Police Chief Michael
Diekhoff answered.

Board Member Natalia Galvan asked what departments currently carry tasers. Police Chief Michael
Diekhoff answered.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare asked about the tasers in relation to the budget. Police Chief Michael
Diekhoff answered.



Board of Public Safety Meeting Minutes 06/20/2023 Page 3

Board Member Natalia Galvan asked additional budget questions regarding the tasers in regards to fiscal
year and agency responsible. Police Chief Michael Diekhoff answered.

Purchases: Expenditures/Procurements:

Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham spoke on expenditures, including equipment for vehicles.

Personnel:

Police Chief Michael Diekhoff spoke on 21 openings within the department and the lack of response to
position openings.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare asked why there are fewer candidates interested in joining the
Department. Police Chief Michael Diekhoff answered.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare asked if the housing incentive is needing reassessed. Police Chief
Michael Diekhoff answered.

Board Member Natalia Galvan asked about Governor Holcomb’s raise in wages for police. Police Chief
Michael Diekhoff answered.

Board Member Natalia Galvan asked when negotiations start for police salaries. Police Deputy Chief
Scott Oldham answered.

Board Member Natalia Galvan expressed concern at the staffing issues the Department is facing. Police
Chief Michael Diekhoff responded.

Board President Kim Gray and Board Member Natalia Galvan commented on officer’s getting tired.

Board President Kim Gray asked if the Department has a Plan B regarding staffing. Police Chief
Michael Diekhoff answered.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare commented on the recruiting efforts of other departments surrounding
Monroe County. Police Chief Michael Diekhoff responded.

Board President Kim Gray asked if there were time restrictions on addressing salary/benefit disparities.
Police Chief Michael Diekhoff answered.

Board President Kim Gray asked if corrections prior to the two year contract end date were allowed.
Police Chief Michael Diekhoff answered.

CIRT/ARYV REPORT

Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham presented CIRT Deployment Report. There was one deployment this
month for a person who was a known violent offender in conjunction with a search warrant for felony
drug possession.

FIRE DEPARTMENT BUSINESS




Board of Public Safety Meeting Minutes 06/20/2023 Page 4

Report on Monthly Statistics, Training and Incident Reports:

Fire Chief Jason Moore presented the monthly statistics.

Board President Kim Gray asked if there is a way to look at statistics in trend format. Fire Chief Jason
Moore answered.

Board President Kim Gray commented on the efficiency of the new reporting program. Fire Chief
Moore responded.

Board Member Natalia Galvan commented on the increased effectiveness of the Mobile Integrated
Healthcare system.

Board Member Member Natalia Galvan commended the Department on the great work they’ve done in
the Mobile Integrated Healthcare system.

Letters of Appreciation and Commendation:

Fire Chief Jason Moore presented two letters of appreciation.
Board Member Natalia Galvan thanked the officers present in the meeting for their work.

General Business:

Fire Chief Jason Moore spoke on the progress being made on station renovations at Stations 1 and 3.

Board President Kim Gray asked if there will be a groundbreaking ceremony for Station 3. Fire Chief
Jason Moore answered.

Fire Chief Jason Moore spoke on the efforts the Department is putting forth to be “nicer neighbors” to
those residing near fire stations.

Purchases: Expenditures/Procurements:

Fire Deputy Chief Jayme Washel spoke on a $20,000 payment for new masks and thermal imaging
cameras.

Fire Deputy Chief Jayme Washel spoke on a $30,000 payment for the Station 1 remodel.
Fire Deputy Chief Jayme Washel spoke on a pension payment that will be coming for the recruits.

Fire Deputy Chief Jayme Washel spoke on a $52,000 payment for 2 new vehicles to be used in the
Mobile Integrated Healthcare program.

Personnel:



Board of Public Safety Meeting Minutes 06/20/2023 Page 5

The promotion of Joshua Blackwell to the rank of Captain was voted on by Roll Call Vote. Board
Member Isak Nti Asare made the motion to promote, Board Member Natalia Galvan seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously with a Roll Call Vote 4-0.

The reinstatement of firefighter Jaime Hodges was voted on by Roll Call Vote. Board Member Isak Nti
Asare made the motion to promote, Board Member Natalia Galvan seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously with a Roll Call Vote 4-0.

Board President Kim Gray and Board Member Natalia Galvan voiced their congratulations.

Fire Chief Jason Moore informed the Board of the Mayoral Appointment of Max Litwin to Fire Captain.

Board President Kim Gray, Board Member Natalia Galvan, Board Member Isak Nti Asare, and Board
Member Rachel Guglielmo congratulate Fire Captain Max Litwin.

OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business presented.

NEW BUSINESS

Assistant Mayor Mary Catherine Carmichael presented a Proclamation to Fire Deputy Chief Jayme
Washel.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 6:51 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ashley Sparks, Recording Secretary
Board of Public Safety

The minutes of the May 16, 2023 Board of Public Safety Meeting were approved this 18" day of
July, 2023.




\

/azuwu
= J.»fl y

€70 dun(
310day [ed1ISnIEIS
A1ayes jQ paeog
juaunlreda( 93104 uolsUIUOO[g




June Training Hours

June total 668.65

Two officers completed POTC in June, one officer attended an 80 hour Accident Reconstruction
course for At Scene Traffic Investigation, two sergeants attended 35 hour PLA course (module
1), one instructor attend an Emergency Vehicle Operation Instructor course, and one officer
attended an 8 hour Officer Survival on Traffic Stop course.

CIRT had 9 officers attend a 14 hour training, CDU had 17 officers attend 7 hours of training,

training and K9 Tke had 16.5 hours of training, K9 Kimbo 12.5 had hours of training and Crisis
Negotiation had 9 officers attend 7 hours of training in the month of June.

Police Social Worker Stats

Total Number of Referrals 28
Total Number of PSW Contacts (June referrals and ongoing cases) 321



€coc ¢coc 1¢0¢

000°0T '€¢0¢ Ul =°sealdul % L€y
e sjuasaudal ainbiy siy |

000°0C
"220¢ WO} s||ed /GG'L1 Jo
0000€ 9Sealdul ue siley] '£€¢0¢
Ul 9J1AISS 10} S||eO 8GE'8E
00007  paJamsue Juswinedsaq syl

(@.LA) @21n436 404 s|jed

(1eQ 01 JB3A) FDIAYIS Y04 STV



&

SesnffnagBarsdn
=

(@LA) STVLOL NIYD £202-120C NOSIYVdAINOD




leap
£c0e €ele Le0g

| 00g
. 09.Y% €¢0¢

| 000'L

- 00§'L

o 9.0 7207

I 00s'T

sdo)g

| 000E SteT 120¢
oos'e
000't
“ sdois aijjed] B[=ET8
| o0c'y

- 000'S

uosuedwon doig Jwel|

NOSIdVdINOO dO1S Jid4Vdl



€20¢ (A ra T20¢
_ _ _ 'S]Uaploul £Z Ul uosiad

! B 1e pall) 9Jom Sswileall)
9s0y "£20Z Ul sluspioul
g/ Ul U99S SeMm wiieall)

-+ 002 "P=A|OAUI 2]
0} palodal alam suodeam
9J9UM S1UBPIOUI G/ 7 D1aM

—— L o0 918yl £20¢ Inoybnoayl
(aLA) €z02-T20T suodeam Suinjoau sjjed

SNOdViM ONIATOANI JINIFO LNITOIA




Jsqui=da(

JoqUWaA0oN

13gqo1Q0

Jaquwiaidas

€ECOC WM coc W

1snsny Aing aunr AeN

wi

981

98T

[1dy

yoie

Adenuge4

Auenuer

881

86T

S0¢

s}saly UNPY €202-¢20¢

00T

0st

00t

0S¢




Jaquiadag

13qQUIDAON

1290120

laqualdas

€coc @ coc A

1snsny Anr sunr Rey

[ldy

yale

Alenigag

Aenuer

ot

ot

S|ell3)3y 3[IU3AN[ €20¢-CC0C

ot

ST

0T






INSITVANVA @ NOILVIOIXOLNI @ 3JONVadnisia @

92IAJSS 10} S||BD dduUBSINN £Z0¢ aunf

Ly¢ = |ejoL



€603 Am[

1ININ1HVd3IA 3414 NOLONIWOO1d

ER I\ EREE) € ALIHO3LNI
JJINH3S 103dS3yd

Hodoy 4opeg oNqng Jo preoq
Juaunredo( 241, uosuroo[q Jo A1)




juephu] jo uonex0Y (LA
S
43430 [«ENE! ad4on i Ao
1 i | Ik . o
It T L) - 00§
L0V - 000T
= 00ST
- 000t
r 00S¢
€697 00og
SJUSPBU] [EIO], JO PUSL], TedX 0} TeX sadA 1, Juspou] Jo afeueored QLA
™ 4
SUNY 0Z0T ==@==SuUny TZ07 =—u=—
suny zzoze SUNY €707 =iem
J2ag AON PO des Sny |nr unr Aey udy Jey gs4  uer
il i i i ———+——————+——+——1 0
EEIShte] |
00T e
wJely ssjie{ m
00z |1BD 9013 |
_ uolllpuo) snopJezey
SW3/enisey m
Qv slidm
00s
009
oon\ F

sonsnelg reuonerad(




AUON]

puON SuLm(J syuSpwU] JuwednIuSLg / Iofey

(D) STuepwU] [E0], JO PUSL, Te3) 0} Tea)X (1) sodAT, IuepwU] Jo 33U0ISg (LLA
\ ™ e
SUNY OZ0C === SUNY TZOT ==@== SUNY ZZOZ SUny £707 emgum
23g AoN WO des Bny |nr BYIoE
H : . o]
Wie|y a5/ed |
oz ||eD @JInBS |
Uol3Ipuo) snoplezey
) or SIN3/enossy |
all{m
09
(VA
V/ .em
08
00T
0zt
orT
N / \

(uo)) sonsneg reuonerad(




SumLLry 351 - YIHLO

%9L

vy

Sutatry 15T - SINA
7 R
%<9
\ o

2010, 9suodsay [B10], - YL

-

SulaLry 35T - 1A

uny, moum, - YIELLO

/

Ly, Imoumy, - YL

P, Neg

%9¢

S[eox) / sow ], asuodsay




4510 T UL

sz [ord <1 o1
$aDTRdN00 YSI1959YSTY 9 TO SU20J B [
ERR T e O  4 204 14 suoRaedsy ezened (09T WIdWOD
R R R i R S B RSl o0 ss01301g [¢09) Tooadsuy
S1ISIA |OOYIS 2T-X
fora 00T 08 09 or 0z 0
I <i=isul €20
TR s sy e, e e et e (20D
s||eisu] Asenieg / 1019919Q HOWS
S)oeJuo)) Tworeonpy orqng
é 0ovT 00¢T 000T oog 009 folol 00z 0 )
- B

SonSTE)S JUSUIdgesuwry Oqng pue UONUIAL]




[=r— =]
WL oy

0888

£ o ¥Z0T

80TT

9L0T

€705

000T

000T

000€

000%

000s

0008

000L

ooog

0006

0000T

4

N

Ppusi], Moy Sururery,
SHLNOW .
0 0 0 0 0 0

: - - 000T

000¢
5

000g
206z m

960€

0sse

000Y¥

YeEY

000s

0009

uoneonpy pue Sururexy,




7

Sursnoy & uo Mou s1juaned Y I, *SIITATS IAJO PIJRUIPIOOD ‘ared Arewrnid ystqelsd o] Juaned pasnoyun ue yim payIom HIN

JUIULNEL INOYIIM PIAIAINS IARY

jou Aewr pue uoe PIAL Juaned sy 210N “oueprupe fedsoy uodn JEH) JO SISOUSEIP M9U B PIAISII PUE BIUIIAYLIE Ue SUlARy
ses Juoned Y], "90UB[NQUIE e IO PI[[Ed PUR JU2AD JBIPIED B SUIARY seam Juaned a1 paziusodal HIJA sl jusned e Sum

"re2 116 0m1UnuaAdId snifl “AOUdFII

[eoTpawW & SuousLradxa Jou ses juaned 29U PoUTULIZINP HTJA ‘SIsBd 2501 JO oM U “Aouage ojeredas e (i S1I1SUO0 SUT{IoM Sem
Jetp uosIad B UO JUIWISSISSE [eIIPawl & uLroj1ad 0] ssarppe ue o] puodsal o] pa1sanbal sem HIJA “YAUOW STYI UOISEIIO0 9 U()

«SNIM. HIN

HIN

OO

0 0 0 0 0 0 91 |L 8l |9 g 9 3g S|e4I39Y JO # [E30L
0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 gg |y peuiana si[ed TT6 palewnsy
0 0 0 0 0 0 13 0l 11 81 6 6 8L padesug sapuasy
0 0 0 0 0 0 66 [0z [r1 |61 |6 61 [OI1 pasesu3 saalnas
0 0 0 0 0 0 g9 |es |uzv | G 88 ¥ 311D J3d HSIA SAy
0 0 0 0 0 0 g¢ LG 96 13 it 1T GE1 SIUDID SNV JO #
so( |4oN | ®Q | dog Sy | mf | wn[ | fepy | 1V | W | 9oF | [ (@LX OLDA SurfoRLy,

SreoyesH PSyelsaju] SO




E.\ﬁmﬂ}siaw i 47 TL C uep  Yom |

s

py #IINT w.m o s wosrere ~ro
- 1 % ~
nu.v(..ﬂw\ﬁm,rw \«3\/ \c\v o= Qh) i
20! e - 2ovaeT
M\ a4 29 Pl

‘ W dzs 2pt dR) v (
ﬁ??m.ﬁhm@&oww_ Lozlarna AN 3w ,L..: Wu.mu \\Mwlu/,hu
SnoARINDO Zoa NYA 2o T 2L VS 4
SsaANY IM | 92D DPNIHITAW T NININN 2n
H) I 2R =04 22 v Y Al QL HEdS Shit-

K e Qe 4298 ANQA 1 202 NAA ANwr) -

MEWA a3 N INWooIZ 2R A0 N @) QP
€270z ANl NoEd4Q VINYLA21HDSSY Avaq

NIJLSNII L339V —
“Advadnl
JHL J0 NOILVIOT FHL
Sl ‘MON)} 04 IAVH
A13LMI0SAV NOA
AVH1 9NIHL AINO JHL

jdowi

e




